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MEETING WITH SPANISH-AMERICAN 
LEADERS, Hartmann, Bennett 

Wednesday, September 24, 1975 
3:00 p.m. 

Roosevelt Room 

Digitized from Box 51 of the James M. Cannon Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



September 17, 1975 

Mr. Cannon: 

Do his meeting or send someone else 

to represent us? 

I will attend. 
----------~~~--------

Send instead. ----------------------

j 



Memorandum to: 

From: 

Subject: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 15, 1975 

James M. Cannon A~/ 

John T. Calkins v 
Meeting with Republican 

t/Z1 

Hispanic leaders on September 24. 

This will confirm arrangments made with your 
office for you to join with Mr. Hartmann and 
Mr. Douglas Bennett on September 24 at 3 p.m. 
in the Roosevelt Room to discuss political 
matters with six leading Spanish-speaking 
Republican leaders. 

Those attending the meeting will include: 

Benjamin Fernandez 
Manuel Almaguer 
Manuel Gonzalez 
Monte Montez 

Jose Casanova 

J. Garcia 

RNHA Chairman 
RNHA Executive Committee 

II II II 

State Chairman of Assembly 
for Kansas 

State Chairman of Assembly 
for Florida 

RNC Director of Spanish 
Speaking Affairs 




